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Anda - Dodes Exhibit 22

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CN=Patrick Cochrane/OU=Anda/O=Andrx 

Wednesday, August 15, 2007 5:49 PM 

CN=Seth Rudnick/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx 

Cc: CN=Michael Cochrane/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx; CN=Norman 
Dodes/OU=Anda/OU=Anda/O=Andrx@Andrx 

Subject: Re: Fw: Acct 127978 

I actually left a message for Norman a little bit ago on his cell phone. The 
forms he sent aren't large orders for the VA like we had discussed. Most of the 
quatities are going to doctors that appear to be either private practice or 
pain clinics. 

Definitely does not help the idea of raising his limits. Hospital or 
institutional use is one thing. This appears to be something else. 

Seth Rudnick/ Anda/ Andrx 
08/15/2007 01:26 PM 

To 
Patrick Cochrane/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
cc 
Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx, Michael Cochrane/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
Subject 
Re: Fw: Acct 127978 

Thanks guys ... Bruce wanted to stress that when and if the increase occurs, he 
will need to order a larger qty. then usual to bring him back up to speed 
initially since he has been denied for a few weeks. The subsequent months would 
then be at his current average usage levels. I am just passing along his 
concern. 

Thank you, 

Seth Rudnick 
Key Account Sales Representative 
Ext. 4576 

-----Patrick Cochrane/Anda/Andrx wrote: ----­

To: Norman Dodes/Anda/Anda/Andrx@Andrx 
From: Patrick Cochrane/Anda/Andrx 
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Date: 08/15/2007 08:56AM 
cc: Seth Rudnick/ Anda/ Andrx@Andrx 
Subject: Re: Fw: Acct 127978 

Mike was reviewing as of yesterday. There will be an answer today. 
Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx 

Norman Dodes/ Anda/ Anda/ Andrx 
08/14/2007 08: 16 PM 

To 

"Patrick Cochrane" <patrick.cochrane@andrx.com> 

cc 

Subject 

Fw: Acct 127978 

Patrick, 

Any news on the increase for this customer. 

Thanks, 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Seth Rudnick 
Sent: 08/14/2007 06:21 PM EDT 
To: Norman Dodes 
Subject: Acct 127978 

Norman, 

Are you out of the office? If so when are you coming back? Hopefully you get 
your emails .. .! need to talk to you about DSI 127978 (Bruce). He is getting 
desperate for the increase. Please let me know what's going on. 

Thank you, 

Seth Rudnick 
Key Account Sales Representative 
Ext. 4576 
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